
The Good Oil



Volume 19 Number 11 August 2011.

Inside

-
- Editorial Page – 2
 - 2010 AGM Minutes Page – 3
 - General Meeting Minutes Page – 4
 - Committee Meeting Minutes Page - 5
 - For Sale/Wanted Page – 6
 - Upcoming Events Page – 7
-



More action from the State Titles - Mac Park.



Photo's in this issue are courtesy of Rob Lewis.

www.historicmotorcycleracing.org

HMCRRSA OFFICE BEARERS 2010/2011

PATRON : Mr. Len Dyson

President	Trevor Henderson	8384 5284 (h) 8249 3300 (w) 8241 0529 (fax)
Vice President	Danny Ahern	0407 826 951 (m)
Treasurer	Bob Glynn	8263 9133
Secretary	Les Bell	8250 0136 les-bell@hotmail.com
Competition Secretary	Vacant	
Social Secretary/Librarian	Geoff Grant	8538 5210 geoffpgrant@wideband.net.au
Newsletter Editor	Les Bell	8250 0136 (h) 0419 272 793 (m) les-bell@hotmail.com
Committee Members	Paul Walker Tony Tildesley Andrew Bannerman Stuart Penn Neil Watson	0412 816 677 8278 5464 8284 4182 (h) 0409 691 017 (m)
Club Delegates	Phil Baughan – MSA Trevor Henderson –MSA proxy Phil Baughan – Road Race	
Club Address	PO Box 90 HINDMARSH SA 5007	
General Meeting Venue (third Thursday of each month)	MSA Office 251 The Parade BEULAH PARK	Committee Meeting (first Tuesday of every month)
Honorary Life Members	Peter WESTERMAN (†Deceased) Richard RAKE Danny AHERN David MANSON Len SMITH Ken LUCAS “Doc” WATSON (†Deceased) Trevor HENDERSON Phil BAUGHAN Len DYSON	1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2007 2009

Editorial	-	Opps!
-----------	---	-------

Last month I had an incredible response to my ‘For Sale’ add for my lathe. It wasn’t until about the third phone call that I thought that this was too good to be true. Then I remembered that I cut and paste the “For Sale” from the column below and included that price as well, so, that, once explained slowed down the interest. Having had one looker, who is keen, the lathe still sits in my shed waiting for its new home. Ring Me!!

Trevor has informed me that he will be delivering an address to the meeting to-night; therefore the usual words of wisdom are not in this issue. Also in my rant last week I forgot to thank Len and Judy Smith who print and post out the issue to all those who cannot attend the monthly meeting, so thank you.

Now let’s get some new blood on the committee and get down to business.

Stay Upright #77

MINUTES of the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the HISTORIC MOTOR CYCLE RACING REGISTER of SA held at MSA Clubrooms on Thursday 19 August 2010.

Meeting Opened: at 8.15pm

Members Present: 28

Apologies: Danny Ahern, Len Dyson, Mike Wooster, Trish Channell, Artie Summer, Richard and Lorraine Rake, Ronna Fisher and Jeff Parkinson.

Visitors: Ross O’Neil

Minutes of 2009 AGM: As listed in “The Good Oil” were moved for acceptance by Brian Stuart, seconded by Phil Baughan and carried.

Business Arising: Nil

President’s Report: Trevor

Trevor

All positions were then declared vacant, with Nick Clark nominated as returning Officer for the elections.

POSITION	NOMINEE	PROPOSER	SECONDER	RESULT
Patron	Len Dyson	Trevor Henderson	Bob Glynn	Elected Unopposed
President	Trevor Henderson	Bob Glynn	Judith Rowley	Elected Unopposed
Vice President	Danny Ahern	Les Bell	Kim Anderson	Elected Unopposed
Treasurer	Bob Glynn	Trevor Henderson	Vick Parish	Elected Unopposed
Secretary	Les Bell	Graham Rowley	Judy Smith	Elected Unopposed
Competition Secretary	Jonathan Gutte Brian Stuart Kim Anderson	Kim Anderson Kim Anderson Andrew Bannerman	Declined Declined Clair Harmon	Elected Unopposed
Newsletter Editor	Les Bell	Trevor Henderson	Phil Baughan	Elected Unopposed
Social Secretary/Librarian	Geoff Grant subject to Geoff's approval	Graham Rowley	Phil Baughan	Elected Unopposed
Committee Members	Paul Walker Andrew Bannerman Tony Tildesley Stuart Penn Neil Watson	Paul Walker Kim Anderson Bob Glynn	Brian Stuart Tony Tildesley Dean Watson	Elected Unopposed Elected Unopposed Elected Unopposed Elected Unopposed
Club Delegates	Phil Baughan – MSA Trevor Henderson – MSA Proxy Phil Baughan – Road Race	Tony Tildesley	Brian Stuart	Elected Unopposed Elected Unopposed Elected Unopposed

With the elections concluded, the membership congratulated all those elected; Trevor resumed the Chair as President.

Meeting closed at 8.33pm.

MINUTES of the GENERAL MEETING of the HISTORIC MOTOR CYCLE RACING REGISTER of SA held at MSA Clubrooms on Thursday 21 July 2011.

- Meeting Opened: at 8.05pm with 21 members in attendance.
- Apologies: Len Dyson, Claire Harmon, Danny Ahern, Ronna Fisher, John Whallin, Lorraine Rake, Peter Strawhan, Mike Wooster, Artie Summer, Judy Smith, John Kroon, Nick and Vicky Clarke.
- New Members: Don Nelson and Drew Nolan; both absent..
- Minutes of Previous Meeting: held June 2011 were moved for acceptance by Len Smith, seconded by Phil Baughan, and carried.
- Business Arising: Nil.

REPORTS

1. President's Report Trevor reported that Ivan Golding is no longer the contact fro Tailern Bend and that Chris McCardle is.
2. Secretary's Report
 - **Correspondence In**
 - i. Jane Bartlett – Senior Project Officer, (SA Govt) information about training courses for Child Safe Officer.
 - ii. Albert Bendall – MSA Development Officer. Info about the above.
 - iii. Tatiara Council ; invitation to the unveiling of the Andy Caldecott Memorial – August 14, Pilmore Park Dukes Highway; Keith.
 - iv. Shannons – Brouchers for Auctions in Sydney and Melbourne.
 - v. RACV – Brochure for Motorclassica 21-23 August, Melbourne.
 - vi. Classic Racer – invitation to advertise in the magazine.
 - vii. MSA – Club check list.
 - viii. Black Dog Institute – Flyer on Ride to Red Centre 21 – 27 August.
 - ix. Barossa Valley Motor Cycle Club – invitation to the 27th Annual Rally – Williamstown on 16th October.
 - x. Freemasons Metro – invitation to 7th Annual Motorcycle Ride 19th February 2012.
 - xi. Tri-Spark Engineering – brochures for Electronic Ignitions.
 - xii. PT Media – update on Business cards.
 - **Correspondence Out**
 - i. Nil.
3. Treasurer's Report: Bob gave a comprehensive report on the club's finances for May and June. This was Moved for acceptance by Phil Baughan and Seconded by Geoff Grant and carried including payment of accounts.
4. Delegates' Reports:

Road Race Phil noted that the minutes of the Road Race AGM were available with the new Sports Manager of Rick Wilkinson and Secretary of Paul Bennet.

 1. The Supp. Regs. for Master of Mac Park reviewed and approved.
 2. The Supp. Regs. for Café Racers at Mallala were moved for approval subject to the notification of a Steward and Clerk of Course.
 3. There was discussion about the death of Paul McMenamin at Eastern Creek. MA has disbanded the Safety Committee resulting in loss of info going to the committee. Steward's Report not forthcoming from MSA either.

4. The state of the starting grids was discussed with the rule book stuff ups being blamed and track inspections should have picked up errors.

MSA Nil.

General Business:

1. Phil will be Clerk of Course for the Phoenix Club meeting on 27th – 28th August. This will be a big meeting with the Mallala 3hr race as the finale preceded by a 50km race for P4-5 and 75km race for brackets, with the main race for 600 – 1000cc. It will be multi bike teams with a La Mans start. Flaggies will need volunteers.
2. Ray Steven presented an East Torrens Messenger article on Hudson Pitt an up and coming motorcycle racer.
3. Para-Quad asking for a donation. Geoff Grant suggested that the Committee deal with the issue.
4. Phil relayed the story of very old parts for very old bikes available from the UK. He also related a story of the Cad plating woes.
5. Richard Rake stated that a Model H Triumph was ridden by his father in the war and related that story.
6. Geoff Grant related some of his overseas trip story and that he had the chance to catch up with Dave Crussell who is a serious collector and has one of each Kawasaki, Yamaha and Suzuki 500 and 750 race bikes on display in his living room.

Meeting closed at 9.10 pm.

<p>MINUTES of the COMMITTEE MEETING of the HISTORIC MOTOR CYCLE RACING REGISTER of SA held at MSA Clubrooms on Tuesday 2 August 2011.</p>
--

Meeting Opened: at 7.35pm

Present: Bob Glynn, Paul Walker, Tony Tildesley, Danny Ahern, Stuart Penn, Trevor Henderson and Les Bell.

Apologies: Andrew Bannerman

Minutes of Previous Meeting: held May 2011 were moved for acceptance by Paul, seconded by Danny, and carried.

Business Arising: Nil.

Treasurer's Report: No Financial details to report. Still no money received from GC Motorcycles from SA Titles. Trevor to follow up.

General Business:

1. Trevor raised the issue of Paraquad asking for donation, it was decided that no further action is required.
2. Trevor spoke about guests attending General Meetings, suggestions that Keith Whistle who has an Excelsior, Stuart Penn who has a "Black Prince" and Dave Johnson when he is available.
3. Club day at Taillem Bend, - Tony and Stuart to look at dates and report back at AGM.

THE GOOD OIL

4. Giveaways for State Titles – Danny to approach Kym to supply bottles of wine with appropriate labels: also Shingle Back.
5. Ads for Program – Danny addressed issue with some ads not making program, all Ads to be emailed to Danny.
6. AGM – Need a Secretary, Andrew Bannerman standing down, Bob standing down (has a replacement) perhaps Jonathan Gutte would be willing to stand on the committee.
7. Danny – Pheonix meeting at end of month has endurance races and we should approach the club and see if we can put on a display.
8. Discussion about Easter meetings at Mac Park vs Broadford 4 + 2 meetings Vs Mallala with sporting Car Club.
9. Danny – received email from Keith Roberts with interest in Brakes for P3 being bought up again. Will draft response.

Meeting closed at 9.05 pm.

For Sale/Wanted

9" Hurcus Metal Lathe – 3 & 4 jaw chucks + heaps of tooling, thread cutting etc single phase oldie but a goodie!	FOR SALE \$1400 O.N.O.	Les Bell Ph 0419 272793. 07/11
Leathers; New Black and Grey, Well padded. Chest 42" Waist 38" suit 5'10" up	FOR SALE \$275	Trevor Henderson Ph: 83845284 07/11
SUSPENSION: Ceriani fork sliders 38mm, new \$200 pair Available: 38mm motocross forks, good chrome, straight. Custom build your own forks \$100 CARBURETTORS: Mikuni VM34 , older style, brass floats. Rebuilt, good condition, includes spare number 3 slide \$75 Mikuni VM34 x2 Yamaha TD/TR type racing carbs. Alloy slides, no idle stop and no power jets. EXCELLENT condition. Jetted 2-stroke methanol. NEW needle and seats. \$350 pair Mikuni VM34 alloy racing slides, spare 2x 1.5 brand new \$25 ea 2x 3.75 used \$20 ea 1x 4 used \$20 Mikuni VM36 x2, brand new, never mounted. Includes manifold adaptors, air filters, 1 into 2 throttle cable, 2 alternative slides. Jetted 4-stroke methanol \$600 complete Doherty quick action throttle grip, used \$20 OTHER: Tacho: Yamaha, unknown model, 0-10,000rpm (7000 red line) Likely 5:1 ratio. New, still in box \$100 Book: BSA Twins Restoration (Roy Bacon), new cond. \$40 Regulator: 6v-12vDC, electronic. New in box \$100	FOR SALE	Nick Clarke 0417 871 532
EARLY HONDA ROADBIKE 250, 360, 400/4, 500/4 or 550. Un-restored and complete in reasonable condition.	WANTED	Peter Strawhan #136 04/11 Ph 7423 8339 or 0439 724 804
2006 HYOSUNG 650 COMET – YZI 446 Café Racer 18,700 Kms. Great bike but too quick for ancient owner. New Chain and Sprockets, New Tyres, One previous owner well maintained.	FOR SALE \$4500	Peter Strawhan #136 Ph 7423 8339 or 0439 724 804 04/11

THE GOOD OIL

Flanged alloy rim 1.85"x18" (WM2) 36 hole, drilled for small diameter disc brake hub.	WANTED	Contact Nick 0417 871 532 12/10
Bultaco Metralla (M23) – Engine or parts thereof. Complete bike considered.	WANTED	Trevor Henderson Ph: 83845284 05/09
Club Shirts – \$35.00 Club Caps – \$15.00 Club Hats – \$18.00 Club Mugs – \$4.50 Cloth Badges – \$10.00 Club Transfers – \$2.50	FOR SALE	

UPCOMING EVENTS

Mac Park Ride Days Last Saturday of the Month followed by Working Bee's on the Sunday. All help appreciated 29 Jan, 26 Feb, 26 Mar, 30 Apr, 28 May.	<i>Mallala Motor Sports Park Open Practice Days</i> <i>Phone 8276 7744 during business hours to confirm dates – 15 Jan, 20 Feb, 16 Apr, 14 May, 18 Jun, 13 Aug, 17 Sep, 22 Oct,</i>
--	--

Date	Host Club – Event	Venue
20 – 21 August	Australian Superbikes	Qld Raceway
27 – 28 August	Phoenix	Mallala
1 – 2 October	Master of Mac Park	Mt Gambier
14 – 16 October	Moto GP	Phillip Island
29 – 30 October	Café Racer	Mallala
12 – 13 November	Australian Superbikes	Symmons Plains
18 – 20 November	Australian Historic Championships	Symmons Plains
18 – 20 November	Australian Superbikes	Phillip Island
26 -27 November	Pheonix	Mallala
3 – 4 December	6hr Endurance Championships	Phillip Island
10 – 11 December	Café Racer	Mallala

Michael Skeer – Manx Norton – SA State Titles.





HISTORIC MOTOR CYCLE RACING REGISTER of S.A.
INC.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

18th AUGUST 2011

**ALL CLUB MEMBERS ARE REMINDED THAT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING
WILL BE HELD IN AUGUST**

NOMINATIONS ARE REQUESTED FOR ALL OFFICIAL POSITIONS

POSITIONS FOR NOMINATION:

- CLUB PATRON
- PRESIDENT
- VICE PRESIDENT
- TREASURER
- SECRETARY/PUBLIC OFFICER - Duties include Minutes of meetings (general and committee), correspondence in and out, official Club duties e.g. MA(SA) paperwork and approvals
- COMPETITION SECRETARY - Duties include drawing up of Supp. Regs., MA(SA) permit applications, organising club day dates and race day dates, arranging officials for race meetings, collating entries
- PUBLICITY OFFICER
- NEWSLETTER EDITOR
- SOCIAL SECRETARY - Duties include organising social functions during the year, organising club day barbeques, arranging race meeting social functions
- CLUB LIBRARIAN
- COMMITTEE MEMBERS

**NOMINATIONS CAN BE FORWARDED TO ANY PRESENT COMMITTEE MEMBER OR
CAN BE MADE ON THE NIGHT**

NOMINATION FORM

I..... NOMINATEFOR THE
POSITION OF
ON THE 2011/2012 H.M.C.R.R.S.A. COMMITTEE.
SIGNEDDATE.....
WITNESSED BY(block letters)
SIGNEDDATE.....